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WASHINGTON. D.C. zosos 
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FEDERAL covsmmug 
MEMORANDUM FOR: The Director 

ATTENTION: Intelli-gence Division 
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REFERENCES A cm Memorand gateg 20 March 195“ V ' 

FROM: 
A 

_ 1 

H
; 

Dire:/2%? of Security 
$UBJE¢T= l¥EflQiL__2xl§x_ cu) 4i’ 

. ; 
ué/ oi bZ/r’>4/ 6"“

1 

1. Reference A pertains to a Central Intelligence Agency IA) 

, 
' 

B: FBI Cable dated 14 July 197s 

memorandum dated 20 March 1981 regarding Haskel Wex er and‘ the 
allegations set forth that he is producing’? fiim deahng with a 
CIA-controlled underground city. According to sources, Wexler is 
producing this film for the Pentagon or an unnamed Congressman. (S) 

2. While conducting file reviews on other‘matter, information 
relating to Haskel Wexler appeared in- the file of Georgiy Enverovich 
Mamedov, Second Secretary, Soviet Embassy, Washington, D.C. According 
to a Federal Bureau of Investigat',o Q-FBI) cablle dated 14 July 1978,

e Mamedov was in contact t Institute for Policy 
Studies (IPS) on 28 June 19 . e qonversation evolved around IPS's 
documentary entitled "The Case Officer." Stavins stated that the Cpl} 
film was produced by Saulflafnfjflau a hotographed by Haskel Wexler’, 
who had previously won Academy we S _ W1, 

.'-'
. 

3. The above is'provi'dééU or wiate-ver action deemed aiipro iate 8-; 
by your Bureau. Please transmitgfié: her correspondence on is matter 
to the Director of Security, Att htion: 

1 (C](b)(3) 

FOR THE DIRECTOR CF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE: D)./' Y -""-- 
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